
Yuneec Technology Co., Limited 

 
Federal Communications Commission  
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, Maryland 21046  
USA  
 
Date: 08-18-2015 
 
Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2ACS5-SR24  
(Original Grant date: 3/24/2015)  
 
Dear Examiner,  
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2ACS5-SR24, originally 
granted on 3/24/2015.   
 
Here are the main changes:   
Change#1: Adding a portable platform Yuneec, product name: GPS FLIGHT 
CONTROLLER 
Model Number:  
TYPHOON WIZARD********; TYPHOON Wizard********; (the “*”can be 0 to 
9,a to z,A to Z, Blank or any symbol, for marketing purpose) 
 
The host has the same antenna type as originally approved with lower gains. RF 
output power has been reduced from the original filing to comply with the module 
SAR requirement and radiated emission requirement. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
Name: Weina ke 
Title:manager 
Applicant name: Yuneec Technology Co., Limited 
 
 


